AGENDA

REGULAR SCHEDULE MEETING
OF THE GOVERNING AUTHORITY
OF WALKER COUNTY, GEORGIA

Office of the Walker County Commissioner
Courthouse Annex 1, 101 South Duke Street

Lafayette, Georgia 30728

Date: Thursday, May 25, 2017

Time: 6:30 P.M

Invocation: Given by Commissioner Shannon Whitfield

Call to Order: Commissioner Whitfield will call the meeting to order

Pledge: United States Flag

Pledge: Georgia Flag

Minutes: Approval of the minutes from the Commissioner’s Meeting on Thursday,

May 11, 2017

Open of the Public Hearing

1.

For Approval or Disapproval - Commissioner Whitfield will consider the
Conditional Use Variance on property located at 1080 Harp Switch Road,
Chickamauga Georgia 30707 (Tax Parcel #0-091-001B). The request is for
M&T Property Maintenance, Mr. Mike Vasko is asking to be allowed to have
a 10x10 or 10x20 accessory building and use it for a sales office for trucks
and equipment with a maximum of five trucks including equipment to be at
a sight at any one time. He said that all trucks and equipment will be
operational and no repairs will be done. The second hearing for this was
advertised in the Walker County Messenger as being held at the May 25,
2017 at 6:30 PM at the Walker County Commissioner’s Meeting, see
attachment, (Exhibit A}). This request has been submitted to the
Commissioner for approval.



2. Second Public Hearing — (Exhibit B) In Chapter 3, Establishments of Zoning
Districts Section 6, General Commercial, Sub-Section G, Currently reads as
follows:

Flea Markets or similar outdoor or indoor/outdoor sales complexes

On April 20, 2017 The Planning and Zoning Board submitted the following
recommendation to replace Section G to read as follows:

Flea markets or similar outdoor or indoor/outdoor sales complexes.
All merchandise outside must be stored inside an approved enclosed
secured structure from dusk till dawn, excluding four day or less
annual event yard sales.

Adjournment: The Public Hearing will be adjourned.

Open of the Regular Commissioner Business Meeting

New Business:

1. Proclamation for Foster Parent Appreciation Month, (Exhibit A)

2. Commissioner Whitfield will announce the appointment of New Appointees
Kaye Thurman, (Exhibit B) to the LaFayette-Walker Library Board of Trustees
and Lynn Murdock (Exhibit C) to the Rossville Public Library Board of
Trustees.

Commissioner Whitfield will also announce two Re-Appointees; Ruth Bass
(Exhibit D) to the LaFayette-Walker Library Board of Trustees and Marie
Thomas (Exhibit E) to the Chickamauga Public Library Board of Trustees.
Commissioner Whitfield will sign the confirmation of Appointees addressed
to Mrs. Lecia Eubanks, (Exhibit F) Director of Cherokee Regional Library.

3. Commissioner Whitfield will announce Public Bid Notification that will be
advertised in the Walker County Messenger beginning the week of May 29,
2017; the Bid process for Brush and Wood Grinding Activities at the Walker
County Landfill Facility.



4. Commissioner Whitfield will sign the Document authorizing Tax
Commissioner of Walker County Georgia Carolyn W. Walker to accept
receipt of personal, company, certified, treasurer’s, or cashier’s checks or
bank, postal, or express money orders in payment of taxes and license fees;
due to Walker County Government . (Exhibit G)

5. Approval of Appointment of David A. Brown as Deputy Code Official (Exhibit
H)

6. Release and Waiver of Lien in the amount of $10,527.59 against the said
real property of Deborah J. Mize of LaFayette Georgia. (Exhibit 1)

Adjournment: The Business Meeting will be adjourned

Open Discussion: The Public Hearing and Business Meeting being completed,
Commissioner Whitfield will open the floor for general discussion.



Vi.

VIL

Walker County Governmental Authority
Office of the Commissioner
101 South Duke Street, P.O. Box 445
LaFayette, GA 30728
706-638-1437

Minutes of the Commissioner’s Regular Scheduled Meeting

May 11, 2017

Call to order

Commissioner Whitfield called to order the regular meeting of the Walker County
Commissioner’s Office at 6:30 on May 11, 2017 at 101 South Duke Street, LaFayette GA
30728.

. Attendees

The following persons were present: Commissioner Shannon Whitfield, Human Resources
Director Sharleen Robinson, Walker County Finance Director Greg McConnell, County Clerk
Rebecca Wooden, Public Relations Director Joe Legge, and Animal Shelter Manager Alison
Smith

Other guests signed in at the meeting as well, please see attached sign in sheet.
Invocation was given by Commissioner Shannon Whitfield

Pledge to the American Flag

Pledge to the Georgia Flag

Approval of minutes from last meeting

New Business

The only business on the agenda is the signing of a Proclamation declaring Senior
Citizens Day for Walker County May 17, 2017. This proclamation will be read on Senior
Citizens Day, next Wednesday, May 17™ at the Civic Center in Rock Spring beginning at
10:00 and Commissioner Whitfield will present this Proclamation to our Senior Citizens.



Vill. Adjournment
Commissioner Whitfield adjourned the meeting at 6:34 PM.

Minutes approved by:

Shannon Whitfield Date
Sole Commissioner
Walker County Georgia

Minutes prepared by: Walker County Clerk, Rebecca Wooden



PLEASE SIGN IN

Date: M%\\}ﬁ@ﬂ

Name Address Telephone
St Brnes,
m&ﬁq\s\ %\MQ&
(s igﬂt PP | 2G4 Danalane C/q{(;k <063 75 50T
Ko bimsr— N issio. Dy~
@#; N7 b5, 2og Cok Yd
J/}meﬁgxﬁmwﬂ 790 Ress RE.Clhick &4 453 -3¢ U9
KM\\{ Conner £a3 Poas DI Clnieh Lo LO3-EIS-G 14T

Cl@\f; A Ccoren (,’,/

= @Laﬁ C/LCL'(“(@)\




Exhibit K

; 7
L L

WALKER COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

Application-for-Re-Zening-Amendment
CD&’)CL Sf’\ CV\(}J 1¢ : .
L{S*E——,\I/Ou’y ancc Date L{, lCI 2017

PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE . FEES |0 .00 Case No.
Owner's Mailing % Rearp Stgi +dr ?A )
Name m €T prgp o ,H n/)@;,ﬁ—p NGEg Address | DO i Uwcnuoeaomsmaoxmwsmsa
cityzip ( \’\id«.amaug-a, (A . 30707 Phone M) 557, ~9«g<{2/{

- Street Name
TaxParcel# O - 091- DO 1R and Number [DY0 Harp Sus.toh [
Current Requested
Zoning R ,,/Q Zoning
Reason for Change (Be Specific): jeRC
-1;") \'\Iau() G oA Ce %“/l(ﬁ%\g(\ ->n\& (;/K’UL/L YOS P‘?uu’”*’\ﬁf\'sﬂ‘. \)r‘\’\ 4
_ Al 2{7}‘ sl -

My v M rock s \W\z c\«\c Gy e’?UWH\m‘\‘(}‘\'( Xt \&“\ne’f C«\\ (";,.e—m.\\m,,( /v c
Lessee's _lessee's” / I z W
Name Address
NAME AND ADDRESS OF ALL ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS WITH MAILING ADDRESSES Ches %mf“‘r/ 74

41

1.0 REYA L H ﬂjyslnfl/‘i'l c 53 3 cetlinan Dr / (315 Serel un&;@é’(/

(/]\ ! /llml\y

2. (‘)o_ml/ mles - Jeo, 52'5'"’?—1)\6*\ bdé}ime fv(ll.m @H'/// ;Z/(/nn BradenY %’)U///)u e %}?
3-?}%'9\&5' 2 5}'\[¢"rm'\ C@E)’Ql‘zﬁ/“‘ ”?zi HG@‘]V) Sy u'\c('\«'\ {{C\“ d\ \CDC«\’Y‘\@IM‘; /‘1"}: &’?@7—

f_-é\’c(\ci S—O‘BHJC( H’C’Dm—ker&m 715 I"‘?;H I/Véf, ”0 / /(/Zu' ﬁ’A E%Ifm GO, Te74f

S.Bm-k,,-& \\’m\ipy 897 Wl tee ol RL Rsscille GA So74]

6. 121ched & E)I)L)(‘n E{’k.;‘r‘mdﬂ €l /) ) ez il R Poﬁjo,//e GA 3a 7‘//
, o

dlons ugf :’V*‘@ a’n@w

8. |F ADDITIONAL SPACE IS REQUIRED, ATTACH A SEPARATE SHEET
LAND USE PLAN DESIGNATIONS
I CURRENT ‘ FUTURE

| SWEAR UNDER PENALTY, OF LAW THAT THE WITHIN INFORMATION IS TRUE, CORRECT AND COMPLETE.

Owner's Svgnature ‘7{/" // *Date: 4/)#// / C] ,szlf!—

Date Received by the Planning Office: L} 20-117

Planmng Commission Decision/Date Wl&x/ i<! 207 7).00 0;’}'\ _\\td“f C O@vu‘;—{/ -

The Owner/Applicant must notify each adjoining property owner by providing them a copy of thls application. Proof of notification must be provided to the
Planning Office. Additionally, a sign, fumishedby the Planning Commission will be posted on the subject front property line atleast 15 days prior to the mesting

date. Written nofification must be mailed at least 15 days prior to the meeting date. This application must be fully complete prior to filing. -



lieant: [ /1ilce . O

Map & Parcel: 0-091-0019  Rezone from: fo:

PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:

APPROVED AS SUBMITTED

S-K-20 APPROVBD-— o more ¥aan

S vanaes ak o
TABLED Y on e prop 2.
DENIAL

COMMISSIONER’S FINAL DECISION:

APPROVED AS SUBMITTED

APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS
TABLED

DENIAL

The following disclosure is required of the applicant(s) by Section 36-67A-3 of 0.C.G.A.
The following is for disclosure purposes only and does not disqualify the petition.

Within the past two years, have you made either campaign contributions totaling 250.00 or more
and/or given gifis having value of 250.00 or more to a local government official who wil] be
responsible for making a recommendation or decision on the application? YES ( ) Nv(;‘;@./
If so, then on a separate page, please furnish the following information:

A) The name of the local government official(s) to whom cash contribution or gift was
made:

B) The dollar amount(s) and date(s) of each campaign made by the applicant to each local

government official during the two years immediatély preceding the filing of the
application; and

C) Anenumeration and description of each gift having a value of 250.00 or more made by
the applicant to each local government official within the past two years:

Si of Petitioner / omer:
674/;727( bl tofai7

SPETITIONER __ DATE | T OWNER

DATE



WALKER COUNTY Owner: M&T Property Maintenance
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
AGENDA ITEM
Petitioner: Mike Vasko
Location of 1080 Harp Switch Road
Property: Chickamauga, GA. 30707
Date Applied: 4-19-2017
PC Meeting Date: 5-18-2017
Present Zoning: R-2 (Residential)
APPLICANT’S INTENT: Mr. Vasko would like to be allowed to have an

office for sales of trucks and equipment.

DETAILS OF REQUEST:

Mr. Vasko is asking for a conditional use variance for his property
located at 1080 Harp Switch Road in Chickamauga. He would like to
be allowed to have a 10x10 or 10x20 accessory building and use it for
a sales office for trucks and equipment with a maximum of five trucks
including equipment to be at the sight at any one time. He said that all
trucks and equipment will be operational and no repairs will be done.



Reason For Change (Continuation...)

Georgia independent automobile dealers association required that i have an office zoned as a
commercial area which must have a desk, a phone land line, and a filing cabinet. I intend to be a
wholesale dealer selling to other dealers and to customers that require a certain vehicle or piece
of equipment. I have limited the amount to five maximum as most would be pre-ordered and
may not be able to be delivered immediately. There would be no repairs done at this locations
nor would there be any vehicles there that do not operate. The enclosed compound that i am
seeking conditional use variance was previously used and built to be a “repo” storage lot. The
dimensions of the lot area seventy feet by two hundred feet (seventy feet deep, two hundred

wide) and is enclosed by a chain link steel fence



The second hearing for this was advertised as being held on May 25,
2017 at 6:30 pm at the Walker County Commissioner’s Office, 101
South Duke Street, LaFayette, Georgia 30728.



o

80P-8€9 ~90L 1 yuswdoess(] % Suruueld
bgoo Jox[ep [jeo aseeld noneULIOIUL JoYLM] IO

‘STLOE VO apphe e 19008

ex—_ﬁ 'S meﬁ 18:pajudof 350 SIQUOISSTUINOT) 5550 .Ev:nkr Y UL pAeaY 9q [fIM 9831 ],
"' 0£3998 LE0T ‘8 2Un{ PRY 3¢ [1IM Sjuowpuamy uoneniay juemdopsag puey
wo Jurreoq Jeuy pue PAIg) 9L "L 107 ‘57 ABIN U0 ppayg 2_ E& 8.5@& pus uu:stu\w a8
RuORIpUS) .z__oaw:es« uonemisy Eaaac.ozn puwy 2= uo m:..zsa puodas 2;

D0€0-680-0° %a XeL° Ssm <m O[ASSOY 1€ AMH
"N £10¢ 18 pajeoo] b‘smoa 105 ¥y 01 [-Y wox oaoﬁu e 3%:5._ 0,5 mﬁam POOMYISL- T

¥0£0-680-0° %E X8L* :&om ¥O »zgqum e AMH

"N LI %8 pojescy Apadoxd 105 vy 01 [-y w0y suozar e sisonbal 015 suney cooguﬁ .a,

.%e:a:m PIO
m.w SIOUISI(] 28() PUET VI PAMO]IY womb mo €098 01 ﬁccacuo:é womcmoi ﬂ
"mne_a_nuum E»E%_?un E:ﬁ o u.sEe:oﬁi

mSoA%.c detr xex, *L0L0E VD .«mzﬁmﬁuﬁo Eom §§m dien 0801
e Pateoo| b.amoa 10 Q0UBLIEA 951 [BUONIPUOD B mauzuﬁ 85285«2 asaoum LW

.85:« > QS EEEEE.U

§20-9€7-0 idews é,w wmnom Vo .E%m mamﬂ %om
a%? mﬁ 8 %«82 mt&oa S,H 9OUBLIEA B 3%%8 smﬁamoez BIBQIEH 28 N

VHT0-SVE-0 o X8l ‘6£L0¢ "vD Suuds
%cm Eom %Eco Ay c~2 ® 382 Kuodoxd 307 soueniea v sjsanbar apugon 9jfoq . 1

1IUBLIEA

- issomeng .soz .

amuag ma;»o:& uﬁ AatAa cﬁ 199U [[14 NOISSTUIIIO,) BuTUTE]g bgoo Ioy[eM oYL

- 6£L0€ VO Supds ooy
IR MAL) b:zoﬁ«.ﬁ:m?. ;
T 00:L Y8 LTOT 581 %s,.%__azﬁ

Qzu,wmw—z NOISSTAINOD UZHZZ< d
?5500 YDIIVM :
ADILONDI'TENd

L DOTIS0SET ¢ Gnu.han.oo\. ‘
:wauu mton A0 >c¢ E8 1) .0#0»&&@.— * BAQ E._m..._ oF

. 1L pUB S3UB|SISSE 1Yo 8_82 ati0 panoj Jnok 10} B[qejIEAR MOU SI awioy Anunog

ing "awoy ks Ajrwe} pajapotual Aijnjineaq e i aluoy aies feuosiad pasuaai sy

mEo: EE». Assm auioy 1noA awoy ino m:EmE

" jeaax
uoyjeUOL
To1uE
Auepuag ¢
“URIPIIY:
sowef p

- ‘s1aB(] I8¢
. ‘SOUARH T

SYOIH BSs:
%wwmm ‘uos
“SI9ISTS ‘II
pue £o1p
TII9YS
opnjout
Qmﬂo

eput
RIOLNET ‘I0



Own

Rent-To-

izer

Custom

About

Home

Contact

ions

Locat

Hesources




N, IR B2 40,2 1Y




SIS

Area 0-091-001B

=)

j <alt other values>

ZONING_BY

| F——

L

[

R



Page 1 of 1

file:///C:/Users/Admin/Documents/2017%20Planning%20Commission/May/M&T%20Pro... 5/22/2017



Page 1 of 1

o
e

e
S

R

file:///C:/Users/Admin/Documents/2017%20Planning%20Commission/May/M&T%20Pro... 5/22/2017



Page 1 of 1

file:///C:/Users/Admin/Documents/2017%20Planning%20Commission/May/M&T%20Pro... 5/22/2017



Page 1 of 1

file:///C:/Users/ Admin/Documents/2017%20Planning%20Commission/May/M&T%20Pro... 5/22/2017



——

100_3764 100_3765

100_3766 100_3767



oo oeivimes $EE,
Sy Trowet | L3V RPTAE

3 -»\“’V‘M-J




Sec. 3.00
Sec. 3.01
Sec. 3,02
Sec. 3.03

Exhibit ©

CHAPTER 3

Eétabiishment of zZoning Districts

DIVISION INTO DISTRICTS

For purpose of thls Ordinance, Walker County is div1ded into eight
{8} districts designated as follows: .

A-1 Agricultural Dbistrict

R-1 Residential District (low density)

R-2 Residential District (medium and high density)
R-3 Residential District

C-1 Generdl Business District

CN Neighborhood Commercial District

I-1 General Industrial District

" PUD Planned Unit Development District

GENERALLY

Land use districts for the county are established in the Future
Land Use Map Districts for the purpose of this Ordinance
(residential, commercial, industrial, agriculture) are based on the
information delineated on the Future Land Use Map (Walker County
Comprehengive Plan).

DISTRICTS

All land within the unincorporated area of Walker County has a
designated land use district described in Sectiom 3.00. All
development within these districts must comply with the development
standards applicable to that particular district. -

USES ALLOWED WITHIN LAND USE DISTRICTS

A. -Generallz

1) Uses allowed. This section defines and prescribes the
specific uses allowed within each land use district.

2) Accessory uges and structures. Accessory uses and
structures are allowed in any land use district in
connection with any lawfully existing principal use. All
accessory structure or uses shall meet the requirements
for the land use district in which the structure or use

* is located as provided in Chapter 4 (Site Development
Standards) . )

3) Interpretation of use regulations. Whenever a use is not
specifically mentioned in Section 3.03B (1-13), the
Director of Plannlng shall make a determination as to
whether the proposéd use is of the same general type as
the uses specifically allowed in the land use district.

31



In making such a determination, the Planning Director
shall be guided by the goals, objectives and policies of
the Walker County Comprehensive Plan and Section 3,03 of
this Ordinance.

B. Types of Uses

1) Residential

a. The category of residential uses inciudes single-
family dwellings, accessory apartments, multi-family
dwellings in a variety of housing types, modular and
manufactured housing, manufactured home parks, faﬁily
residential care homes, community residential care
homes, but specifically excludes recreational
vehicles. (Recreational vehicle paxks are considered
commercial uses). : ‘

b. While land may be designated For residential use, it
does not follow that any housing type (single-family,
apartment, townhouse, etc.) is allowed. Certain areas
are limited to one or more housing types in order to
preserve the established character of the area. Refer
to the table of dwelling unit types in Section 3.05.

2} Institutional

This type of use includes educational facilities (public
or private), pre-school and day care facilities (public
or private), churches, cemeteries without funeral homes,
mursing home facilities, institutional residential howmes,
and all other similar institutional uses.

(::::g; Outdoor recreatié§gzt>

These uses include areas for outdoor recreational
‘activities such as picnicking, jogging, cycling {non-
motorized), arboretums, hiking, golf courses,
playgrounds, ballfields, outdoor ball courts, stables,

" outdoor swimming pools and water related or water
dependent uses, whether public or private. Specifically
excluded from this group of uses are firing ranges,
miniature golf courses, race tracks and similar
recreational or quasi-recreational activities that are
-Wore intensive than the allowablé outdoor recreational
uses described.

(f/z;—>Professicﬁal sérvicéi;;;zgzzzg:jj

This group of uses includes business and professional
offices, medical offices or clinics, government offices,
Che® drive-up facilities, and
personal sepvicé businesSses where the service is
performed on ag‘iﬁdividggliyo—individual basis as opposed

3

financial ifng¥itutidas™

3

32 -



to services which are performed on objects or personal
property. Examples of personal service businesses are
barber shops, beauty shops, or photography. studios. This
group of uses may include a
dispatching/communications/office center for the -
distribution of goods, but specifically excludes the
warehousing or actual distribution of goods.

(ij;;'—;eighborhood commé;gggg:)

Limited commercial activities of a convenience nature and
professional offices predominantly serving residential
neighborhoods within a two-mile radius. Examples include
the following specific uses, and all substantially
similar types of uses:

a. Convenience commercial retail establishments including
’ convenience stores, gasoline sales and service,
combination gasoline sale and food marts, and gimilar
facilities.

b. Professional and office uses listed in Section 3.03B
{4) above.

-

¢. Restaurants wighout drive-up facilities.

<if;’V General com;;;::;§i>

A wide variety of general commercial, commercial
recreational, entertaimment, and related activities is
included in this group of uses. Examples include
professional and office uses listed in Section 3.02B (4}
above, as well as the following specific uses, and all
substantially similar types of uses:

a. Arcades, billiards/pool parlors, bowling alleys,
indoor recreation cehters and gymnasiums/spas/health
clubs.

b, Community centers and fraternal lodges.

¢. Commercial or trade schools such as dance and martial
arts studios.

d. Department stores and other retail sales gtores, such
as shoe stores, clothing stores, pharmacies, florists,
and book stores.

e. Farm and garden supply, building supply, and vehicle
parts and accessorles.

Ly

£f. Pinancial 1nst1tutlons with drive-up facilities.

33



Flea markets or simllar outdoor or indoor/outdoor
sales complexeés.

Funeral homes, cemeteries, and mortuaries.

Gasoline sales and service, cowbination gasoline sale
and food marts, and similar facilities.

Grocery stores, supermarkets, and specialty food
stores (such as meat markets, and bakeries),

Hospitals.

Hotels or motels.

Marinas.

Miniature golf, golf driving ranges.

Outdoor areﬁas, rodeo grounds, livestock auction
facilities, race tracks (auto, dog, go-kart, horse,
motorcycle}, shooting and firing ranges, and similar
activities.

Plant nurseries.

Recreational vehicle and travel trailer parks.

Restaurants (standard sit-down, and high turnover sit-
down, and restaurants-with drive-up facilities.

Roadslde produce stands, temporary or permanent.

Service businesses such as blueprint, printing,
catering, tailoring, travel agencies, upholstery
shops, laundries/dry cleaners, and light mechanical
repair stores (such as camera, TV, or bicycle repair
shops) .

Shopping centers.

Storage yards for equipment, machinery, and supplies
for building and trades contractors, garbage haulers.

Taverns, bars, lounges, night clubs, and dance halls.
Theaters and auvditoriums.

Vehicle sales, remtal, service, and repair, including
truck stops, body shops, road services, car wash
facillties, and the sales, rental, repair and service
of new oy use_“automobiles. boats, buses, farm
equipment, motorcycles, trucks, recreational vehicles,
and mob;le hmmes.

34



z. Veterinary offices and animal hospitals.

7} Public service O

This group of activities includes those uses which provide
essential or important public sexrvices and utilities. ‘
Uses include the following and substantially similar
activities, based upon similarity of characteristics:

a. Emergency service activities such as buildings,
garages, parking, and/or dispatch centers for
ambulances, fire, police-and rescue, but specifically
excluding maintenance of service vehicles.

b. Broadcasting stations, transmission towers.

c. Utility facilities, such as water plants, wastewater
treatment plants, electricity substatxons.

d. Maintenance facilitles and storage yards for schools,
government agencies, and telephone and cable
companies,

e. LP gas storage and/or distribution facility for up to
one thousand (1,000) gallong. LP gas storage and/or
distribution facility for over one thousand (1,000)
.gallons is an industrial use.

8) Utility;/)

Utility uses include essential utility facilities, such
as utility rights-of-way, electricity substations serving
less than 230 KV and associated with the local
distribution of electricity, and private water and
wastewater treatment plants provided that they are for
the sole use of the particular private development, and
are not intended to serve a sub-regional or reglonal
system.

( 9) General agricuiEEE%E:z)

‘Agricultural uses include croplands, pastures,
aquaculture, feed lots, and buildings which are an
accessory to these agricultural uses. This category of
uses does not include processing or distribution plants
for agricultural products and supplies. ZILow- density
residential use is allowed; refer to the table of
allowable uses, Section 3.04.

10) ° Low intens1ty agrlculturalu_

Low intensity agricultural uses include croplands,
pastures, aquaculture, plant nurseries, and buildings

35



which are an accessory to these agricultural uses. ‘Thig
category of uses dpes not include feedlots, poultry, hog
and dairy operations, or processing or distribution plants
for agricultural products and supplies. Low density
residential use is allowed.

11)  Silvicultural

- Bilvicultural uses include forestry and buildings which

are an aceessory to this ugse. Low densipy regidential uge
ig allowed. . : ’

12} Industrial

This type of use includes those wholesale and retail
businesses for manufacturing, processing, storing, or
distributing goods. Included in this category are uses -
-which require primarily outdoor storage or the industrial
activity itself is conducted outdoors. Such uses include,
for example, LP gas storage and/or distribution, junkyards
or galvage yards, wvaste-to-energy incinerators, recycling
centers, landfills, hazardous waste collection angd
handling centers. ' :

13) Mining

The types of uses in this group include borrow pits,
surface mining, rock quarries, strip mining, ‘and any
extraction activities. Buildings and businesses for the
refinement, processing, packaging, and transportation of
extracted materials are included in this group of uses.

EPD Suwface N nino| Uni b
Need Poomie Qo Shem
A oy~ 2R -aS?T .

S

36



Exhibit H

' and youth m foster care

‘Walker County Georglar




Cherokee Regional Library System

DADE | CHICKAMAUGA | LAFAYETTE-WALKER | ROSSVILLE
Z SINCE1942 ¥
Mr. Shannon Whitfield May 15, 2017
Walker County Commissioner

PO Box 445
LaFayette, GA 30728

Dear Commissioner Whitfield:

As a governmental funding agency that supports the LaFayette-Walker County Public Library, the
Rossville Public Library, and the Chickamauga Public Library, the Walker County Commissioner makes a
total of six appointments to the local Library Boards of Trustees. According to law, these appomtments
are set up on a rotating basis. The Constitutions of these Boards of Trustees states that

The term of office is three years, starting July 1
AR No member may serve on this board for more than four successive three-year terms of office.

There are two new appointments and two re-appointments we are asking you to make as soon as

possible.

New Appointee Library Board Term

1. Kaye Thurman LaFayette-Walker Library Board July 1, 2017 — June 30, 2019
1223 East Reed Road (filling unexpired term of
LaFayette, GA 30728 Todd Gaddis)

2. Lynn Murdock Rossville Public Library Board July 1, 2017 - June 30, 2019
215 Callan Drive {filling unexpired term of
Rossville, GA 30741 Ann Russell)

Re-Appointee Library Board Term

1. Ruth Bass LaFayette-Walker Library Board July 1, 2017 — June 30, 2020

PO Box 567
LaFayette, GA 30728

2. Marie Thomas Chickamauga Public Library Board July 1, 2017 - June 30, 2020

335 Oakwood Terrace

Chickamauga, GA 30707

We ask that you make these appointments during the month of June, and that you notify the appointees
and the library, in writing, in accordance with law. The next meeting of the LaFayette-Walker County
Library Board of Trustees is July 24, 2017, at 4:00 p.m. at the LaFayette-Walker County Public Library.
The next meeting of the Chickamauga Public Library Board of Trustees is July 19, 2017, at 4:30 p.m. at
the Chickamauga Public Library and the next meeting of the Rossville Public Library Board of Trustees

305 South Duke Street /  laFayette, Georgia 30728 / o: 706.638.2992 / f 706.638.4028 / chrl.org



is July 25, 2017, at 4:30 at the Rossville Public Library. For your convenience, | am attaching a form
letter you may wish to use in notifying the appointees and the library of these appointments.

Thank you for your thoughtful attention to this important appointment to represent the citizens of Walker
County on the three public library boards of trustees.

Sincerely,

J /
K Lt J&&Lﬁybﬂﬁfﬂ

Lecia Eubanks, Director
Cherokee Regional Library System

Cc: Stephanie Wardlaw, Chair
LaFayette-Walker County Library Board of Trustees

Susan Wells, Chair
Rossville Public Library Board of Trustees



Shannon Whitfield

Walker County Commissioner
101 Soutf Duke Street, P.O. Box 445
LaFayette, Georgia 30728
706.638.1437
commissioner@ualkerga.us

Ms. Kaye Thurman
1223 East Reed Road
LaFayette, GA 30728

Dear Ms. Thurman,

As a funding agency of three Walker County Public Libraries, the Commissioner is responsible
for appointing members to the local Board of Trustees. The term of office is three years, with
the possibility of re-appointment for a total of four three-year terms.

I'have appointed you to a term on the LaFayette-Walker County Public Library Board of
Trustees. This term is for filling a partial unfulfilled term beginning July 1, 2017, and ending

June 30, 2019.

The next meeting will be at 4:00 p.m. on July 24, 2017 at the LaFayette-Walker County Public
Library.

We appreciate your willingness to serve as a library board member. If you have questions, you
may call Lecia Eubanks, Director, at 706.638.7557.

Sincerely,

Shannon K. Whitfield
Sole Commissioner of Walker County



Shannon Whitfield

Walker County Commissioner
101 South Duke Street, P.O. Box 445
LaFayette, Georgia 30728
706.638.1437
commissioner@ualkerga.us

Mr. Lynn Murdock
214 Callan Drive
Rossville, Georgia 30741

Dear Mr Murdock,

As a funding agency of three Walker County Public Libraries, the Commissioner is responsible
for appointing members to the local Board of Trustees. The term of office is three years, with
the possibility of re-appointment for a total of four three-year terms.

I have appointed you to fill a partial unfulfilled term on the Rossville Public Library Board of
Trustees. This term is for filling a partial unfulfilled term beginning July 1, 2017, and ending
June 30, 2019.

The next meeting will be at 4:30 p.m. on July 25, 2017 at the Rossville Public Library.

We appreciate your willingness to serve as a library board member. If you have questions, you
may call Lecia Eubanks, Director, at 706.638.7557.

Sincerely,

Shannon K. Whitfield
Sole Commissioner of Walker County



Shannon Whitfield

Walker County Commissioner
101 South Duke Street, P.O. Box 445
LaFayette, Georgia 30728
706.638.1437
commissioner@uwalkerga.us

Ms. Ruth Bass
PO Box 567
LaFayette, Georgia 30728

Ms. Bass,
As a funding agency of three Walker County Public Libraries, the Commissioner is responsible
for appointing members to the local Board of Trustees. The term of office is three years, with

the possibility of re-appointment for a total of four three-year terms.

| have re-appointed you to a term on the LaFayette-Walker County Public Library Board of
Trustees. This term is for the period beginning July 1, 2017, and ending June 30, 2020.

The next meeting will be at 4:00 p.m. on July 24, 2017 at the LaFayette-Walker County Public
Library.

We appreciate your willingness to serve another term as a library board member. If you have
questions, you may call Lecia Eubanks, Director, at 706.638.7557.

Sincerely,

Shannon K. Whitfield
Sole Commissioner of Walker County



Shannon Whitfield

Walker County Commissioner
101 Soutf Duke Street, P.O. Box 445
LaFayette, Georgia 30728
706.638.1437
commissioner@ualkerga.us

Ms. Marie Thomas

335 Oakwood Terrace

Chickamauga, Georgia 30707

Ms. Thomas,

As a funding agency of three Walker County Public Libraries, the Commissioner is responsible
for appointing members to the local Board of Trustees. The term of office is three years, with

the possibility of re-appointment for a total of four three-year terms.

I have re-appointed you to a term on the Chickamauga Public Library Board of Trustees. This )
term is for the period beginning July 1, 2017, and ending June 30, 2020.

The next meeting will be at 4:30 p.m. on July 19, 2017 at the Chickamauga Public Library.

We appreciate your willingness to serve another term as a library board member. If you have
questions, you may call Lecia Eubanks, Director, at 706.638.7557.

Sincerely,

Shannon K. Whitfield
Sole Commissioner of Walker County



Shannon Whitfield

Walker County Commissioner
101 South Duke Street, P.O. Box 445
LaFayette, Georgia 30728
706.638.1437
commissioner@ualkerga.us

Lecia Eubanks, Director
Cherokee Regional Library
305 South Duke Street
LaFayette, Georgia 30728
Dear Mrs. Eubanks:
I'have appointed the following persons to the Rossville Public Library Board of Trustees:
1. Lynn Murdock — Term is July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2019
I have appointed the following persons to the Chickamauga Public Library Board of Trustees: -

1. Marie Thomas —Term is July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2020

I'have appointed the following persons to the LaFayette-Walker County Public Library Board of
Trustees:

1. Kaye Thurman —Term is July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2019
2. Ruth Bass —Term is July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2020

Sincerely,

Shannon K. Whitfield
Sole Commissioner of Walker County



WALKER COUNTY GOVERNMENT
MEMORANDUM

To: Interested Parties
From: Shannon Whitfield, Sole Commissioner

Bid Notification
Subject: | Brush and Wood Grinding Activities at the
Walker County Landfill Facility

Date: May 23, 2017

The Walker County Government (WCG) will be seeking bids from interested companies to provide Brush and
Wood Grinding activities at the Walker County Landfill (WCL) located at 5120 North Marble Top Road in
Chickamauga, GA. This event involves, but is not limited to:

a) working and coordinating with WCL personnel to grind the existing Brush and Wood stockpile at the
WCL, and
b) grinding the material so it passes a 3-inch screen.

Bid packages may be obtained from the WCG Commissioner's Office located at Courthouse Annex I, 101
South Duke Street, in LaFayette, GA 30728 (Tel: 706.638.1437); the WCG website (http://www.walkerga.us )
under the Government and Bids & Specifications tabs; or, the WCL Office (Tel: 706.375.8910).

All interested parties must complete a site visit before the bid due date.

Table 1 presents the proposed timeline:

Table 1
Date Activity
May 25, 2017 Bid Notification
May 30, 2017 Bid Package Available
June 8, 2017 Bids Due and Opened
June 12, 2017 Bid Award Date

The WCG reserves the right to reject any or all bids, waive irregularities and/or informalities in any bid, and
make an award in any manner, consistent with law, deemed to be in the best interest of the Walker County
residents. All bids become the property of the WCG and will not be returned. WCG is an equal opportunity
employer. Small business and minority firms are encouraged to participate and submit bids.

Walker County Government Page1o0f1
Bid Notification
Brush/ Wood Grinding Operations



Shannon Whitfield

Walker County Commissioner
101 Soutf Duke Street, P.O. Box 445
LaFayette, Georgia 30728
706.638.1437
commissioner@ualkerga.us

May 24, 2017

Per O.C.G. A. 48-5-146, 1, Shannon Whitfield, Sole Commissioner of Walker County, Georgia do hereby
authorize, Carolyn W. Walker, Tax Commissioner of Walker County, Georgia to accept receipt of
personal, company, certified, treasurer’s, or cashier’s checks, or bank, postal, or express money orders
in payment of taxes and license fees; due to Walker County Government received through the office of
the Tax Commissioner. The Tax Commissioner is further authorized to accept credit and debit card
transactions for these payments as authorized by law and accounting practices of the State of Georgia.

Shannon Whitfield Date
Sole Commissioner
Walker County Georgia



Shannon Whitfield

Walker County Commissioner
101 South Duke Street, P.0. Box 445
LaFayette, Georgia 30728
706.638.1437
commissioner@ualKerga.us

In our International Property Maintenance Code, Section 103 Department Property
Maintenance Inspections.

Section 103.2 Appointment: The Code Official shall be appointed by the chief appointing
authority of the jurisdiction.

Section 103.3 Deputies: in accordance with the prescribed procedures of this jurisdiction and
with the concurrence of the appointing authority, the code official shall have the authority to
appoint a deputy (s). Such employees shall have powers as delegated by the code official.
On May 10, 2017 Sole Commissioner Shannon Whitfield, received a letter from William M.
Askew Ill to appoint David A. Brown as Deputy Code Official.

In concurrence with this appointment | hereby approve David A. Brown as Deputy Code Official.

Shannon Whitfield Date
Sole Commissioner of Walker County



s o Infternational Property Maintenance Code
o [2012 (Second Printing) ]

= Chapter 1 - Scope and Administration
» SECTION 103 DEPARTMENT OF PROPERTY
MAINTENANCE INSPECTION

[A]103.1 General.
[A]103.2 Appointment.
[A]103.3 Deputies.

[A] 103.4 Liability.
[A] 103.5 Fees.

[A] 103.1 General,
[A] 103.2 Appointment.
[A] 103.3 Deputies.
[A] 103.4 Liability.

7A1103.5 Fees. .
( 2 Previous Section Next Section To view the next subsection please select the
Next Section option. ' ’

SECTION 103 DEPARTMENT OF PROPERTY MAINTENANCE
INSPECTION :

[A] 103.1 General.
The department of property maintenance inspection is hereby created and the
executive official in charge thereof shall be known as the code official.

{A] 103:2 Appointment:
The code official shall be appointed by the chief appointing authority of the
jurisdiction.

3.3 Deputies. -
e prescribed procedures of this jurisdiction and with the

In accordance with
~~ncurrence of the appointing authority, the code official shall have the authority to
imjoin’c a deputy(s). Such employees shall have powers as delegated by the code
official. '



Walker County Planning & Development
122 Hwy 95

Rock Spring, Georgia 30739

Phone 706-638-4048 Fax 706-638-9406

Date: May 19, 2017

Commissioner Shannon K. Whitfield
Sole Commissioner of Walker County Georgia
101 S. Duke Street LaFayette, GA. 30728

Commissioner Whitfield,

I William M. Askew III hereby appoint David A. Brown as Deputy Code Official effective
immediately.

Sincerely,

W iz
/07 /17



STATE OF GEORGIA,
COUNTY OF WALKER.

RELEASE AND WAIVER OF LIEN

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the undersigned in his capacity as
the duly elected and serving Commissioner of Walker County,
Georgia, or his predecessor in office, caused certain labor and
expenses to be performed upon the real property more particularly
described in Exhibit “A” incorporated herein by reference. At the
time the labor and expenses were performed the record title
ownership of said real property was in Deborah J. Mize and subject
to an OPEN Security Deed to the Bank of LaFayette, Georgia. Said
labor, materials and expenses were performed under the authority
of 0.C.G.A. § 41-2-7 et seq. Whereas, subsequently, the Bank of
LaFayette, Georgia, foreclosed its outstanding senior security
interest without notice of the lien imposed by Walker County
against the subject real property. Inasmuch as the Bank of
LaFayette, Georgia, was not afforded notice of the County’s
intention to assert a lien against the subject property the County
is amenable to waiving the in rem lien of $10,527.59 against the
subject property but retains the claim in personam against the
former owner, Deborah J. Mize.

In consideration of the sum of ONE DOLLAR ($1.00), the
receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, and for other good and
valuable consideration and in consideration of other benefits

accruing to it, the undersigned does hereby for itself, its




employees, its subcontractors and materialmen and all other
persons acting for, through, or under it, waive, relinquish and
release all right to file or to have filed or to maintain any
abatement/nuisance lien or liens or claims against said above-
described property and building or buildings, appurtenant
facilities, structures and real property appurtenant thereto.
This Release and Waiver for the said in rem lien of $10,527.59 is
executed and given in favor of and for the benefit of the Bank of
LaFayette, Georgia, its successors and assigns including, but not
limited to each and every part legally or equitably, now or
hereafter, owning an interest in the subject property and to any
party who has made or who in the future shall make a loan or loans
secured by said property and improvements and his, its, or their
successors and assigns and/or the title company or companies
examining and/or insuring the title to said property.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has set its hand and seal

this day of , 2017.

(SEAL)

SHANNON WHITFIELD,
SOLE COMMISSIONER
WALKER COUNTY, GEORGIA

WITNESS

NOTARY PUBLIC




EXHIBIT “A”

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in the 8th
District and 4th Section of Walker County, Georgia, and being a
part of Original Land Lot No. 194, and being more particularly
described as BEGINNING at a point on the east line of Veeler
Road, which is 15 feet East of a point on the west line of said
Land Lot which point on said Land Lot Line is 1343.5 feet North
of the southeast corner of said Land Lot; running thence North
00 degrees 35 minutes West, along the east line of Veeler Road,
90 feet to a pipe at the southwest corner of Amos Taylor
property; running thence North 89 degrees 25 minutes East, along
a fence separating this property from the Amos Taylor property,
433.5 feet to a pipe; running thence South, along a fence, 90
feet to a point; running thence West, along a fence line, a
distance of 446.8 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING.

Being the same property described in Deed Book 850, Page 190, in
the Office of the Clerk of the Superior Court of Walker County,
Georgia.




